
From:
To: West Burton Solar Project
Subject: West Burton Solar Project - Sec 56 - comments submission.
Date: 29 August 2023 11:02:19

Good morning,
We have received an email from the Applicant, that the Planning Inspectorate missing our
comment for the section 56 for West Burton Solar Project, and as it cannot be a third-party
submission, please find below the forwarded HSE comment.
Apologies for the confusion.
Kind regards,
 
 

NSIP Team
Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, Merseyside, L20 7HS
Find out how HSE is preventing stress and promoting mental health at work
 
 
From: NSIP. Applications
Sent: 15 May 2023 10:07
To: @westburtonsolar.co.uk
Subject: RE: Notice of Acceptance - West Burton Solar Project - Sec 56
 
 
Good morning,
 
With regards to the notification below regarding acceptance the West Burton Solar Project
Development Consent Order application.
 
HSE can confirm that our advice remains the same as that given in our previous S42 advice
and as such have no further comments to make.
 
HSE has noted the contents of the draft Development Consent Order for the West Burton Solar
Project.  In particular the references contained in Schedule 2 (6) (3).
 
There is no statutory requirement to consult HSE in relation to a Battery Safety Management
Plan (BSMP) and HSE does not provide comment on them. HSE ask that the requirements in
Schedule 2 (6) (3) and any other references to HSE consultation/approval of the BSMP are
removed from the Development Consent Order. HSE is a consultation body, for the purposes of
the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 and section 42
of the Planning Act 2008 (PA2008), providing public safety advice in respect of proposed NSIPs.
 HSE’s role as a statutory consultee in the planning process is set out on the Planning
Inspectorate website. HSE has agreed with the Planning Inspectorate that Advice Note 11 annex
G will be amended to further clarify the position regarding BSMP.
 



Kind regards,
 

NSIP Team
Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, Merseyside, L20 7HS
Find out how HSE is preventing stress and promoting mental health at work
 




